
 

 
CITY OF TUALATIN 

Staff Report 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH:    Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager 

FROM:    Jonathan Taylor, Economic Development Manager 

DATE:    October 12th, 2020 

SUBJECT: 
Update on the Economic Recovery Programming for business assistance, childcare scholarships, 
and future disbursements. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
On August 24th, the City Council discussed priorities regarding the use of funds from Business 
Oregon and Washington County for local economic recovery. Those discussions included small 
business assistance, childcare scholarships, and future disbursement planning for COVID-19 
affected Tualatin businesses and residents. City staff followed Council direction and launched 
these programs on September 1st.   Staff will provide an update to the Council on the status of the 
programs. 


